

President Council Report

Manifesto Updates with relevant meetings included:

OneZone

Original Manifesto pledge - *Listening to students' concerns regarding the ever-becoming lack of space in the OneZone and lobby for an extension:*

Every year, the University is accepting more students than previous years and provisional space in the OneZone will become a problematic issue, pressure needs to be put on University to act and provide solutions that will benefit students on Frenchay Campus.

First meeting held to hold discussions regarding the use of OneZone, concerns regarding lack of space and possible extension took place on 11th of July. This meeting was held between myself and Pete Sutherland (Head of Space Management and Design) and our discussions were general regarding the space provisions and future plans the University had with the OneZone.

After gathering the feedback and plans from Adam, I then requested another follow up meeting with the Director of Estates and Facilities to take my proposals forward. The meeting on the 11th of August consisted of myself, Chris Abbott (Director of Estates and Facilities), Pete Sutherland (Head of Space Management and Design) and Adam Hill (Assistant Director of Business Services). I asked for updates on any projects the University were undergoing around the area or close proximity of the OneZone, and I was very happy to hear that at the old Students' Union Escape Bar and Red Bar have massive developments happening which affect this manifesto pledge in a very positive way. At the Escape Bar, there will be new study spaces available entitled 'Foundry' and upstairs at the Red Bar, there will be additional spaces created to cater for all kinds of students activity, and from the discussions held with Estates and Facilities at this meeting, it has now also been agreed that indeed it can also be used as additional seating areas for those who wish to use it who are carrying food from the OneZone, making it not a direct 'extension' of the OneZone however the principal still stands as extra spaces have been created. We are looking to have this space in use in time for the new 2018 calendar year. Moreover, there is an agreement in place to also open the classrooms at the back if they are still needed after the completion of the refurbishment of the old Red Bar.

Relaxation Room

Original Manifesto pledge - *Introduction of a Relaxation Room:*

Mental health is an important factor in the life of a student, this will help be a solution. I will lobby the university to provide these spaces on both Frenchay and Glenside Campus.

The first discussion that took place related to this manifesto pledge was within my first week in Office, on 5th of July where the prospect of a new 'Student Centre' service and facility was being discussed. From this meeting I gathered ideas and the general plan for what this Student Centre would be, and then held a follow up meeting with Rachel Cowie (Director of Academic Services) on 24th of July. In this meeting it was brought to my attention that the new 'Student Centre' would be situated within the Farmhouse, once the Directorate had moved out to the new FBL Building, X Block. I proposed the idea of including the 'Relaxation Room' within the Student Centre at the Farmhouse, an idea which Rachel indeed was very receptive to. The task from here was then to gather feedback from students in general what they would like to see within this Student Centre, Sian Hampson (VP for Community and Welfare) created a Facebook poll to gather some feedback and one of the options we had put down were 'Comfy sofas & beanbags' which we intended as the 'Relaxation Room' - this at the time gathered over 150 votes, attached is a screenshot below with the latest figures (as of 20/11/17) of the idea gathering now 219 students on the Official UWE Freshers 2017 Group.



The idea of having a 'Relaxation Room' has preliminary been accepted, and now awaiting further developments for the Student Centre on Frenchay Campus. Once this has developed, I will turn my attention to also facilitating the Relaxation Room on Glenside Campus.

Faith Hub

The first meeting held regarding a proposed 'Faith Hub' was before I took office, within my capacity as President for the Islamic Society before elections. Whilst President-Elect, I held further meetings with Ian Yemm (University Chaplain) to put across my proposal and get initial feedback for all faith activities to move under one building, or new building, so that inter-faith activities can be strengthened and to also form a solution to the ever-growing problem of lack of space in the Muslim Prayer Rooms and indeed the Octagon which is used for Friday Prayers. Upon taking office, I've had numerous meetings with both Ian Yemm and further meetings with Pete Sutherland to explore options. A meeting was then held between myself, Valerie Russell Emmott (then Equality and Diversity Manager at UWE Bristol, now on sabbatical leave), Russell Thomas (Equality and Diversity Manager in place for Valerie during her absence), Ian Yemm, Suzanne Carrie (Head of Student Inclusivity), Jason Briddon (Head of Library Services and also the Vice-Chancellor's Champion for Faith and Chair for Faith Advisory Board) and most influentially Bill Marshall (Pro Vice-Chancellor (Commercial Director and Corporation Secretary, and also Head of Masterplan) where an initial proposal was put forward to William with regards to a separate building to accommodate the 'Faith Hub' after all other parties came to an agreeance that a new space will need to be provided as current provisions do not have the capabilities to support this.

From this meeting, we agreed to create a 'working group' between myself, Ian Yemm, Suzanne Carrie and Russell Thomas to put together a comprehensive plan to submit to William. I will be assigned as co-lead for this project once started up towards the end of this calendar year.

General Activity

From the start of my time in office, I have attended numerous society events – some of which I promoted on my social whilst present and some which I did not. This is because early on I had an internal dilemma where I would not want to be a 'show off' kind of person but then later recognised its perhaps a necessity to promote the events I am in attendance of so students can get to see what society events I am attending and where.

Student engagement happens on the daily for all five of us, we do purposeful GOATing (Going Out and Talking) sessions on all campuses and these take place at least once a fortnight. We had also committed to an initiative called 'The Big Convo' where us five

Officers would go to Frenchay Accommodations and knock on doors to take feedback. Regrettably we have only managed one session of this as this is more an after 5pm activity as that is when students are most likely to be home, however this causes challenges for us as we have numerous other commitments too whether work related or personal. We are looking to start these up again as soon as possible.

I had been the co lead coordinator for the Global Majority Campaign with Bahkai Wynter (VP Society and Communications) as part of Black History Month 2017, the intension of this campaign was to also bring to light and celebrate other ethnic minority groups as well as Black and Afro-Caribbean background students. This was consulted with students before formally moving forward with it so we could make sure we do as much right as possible. This gained overwhelming support from staff and students, but the only disappointing thing for me consisted of knowing the University had almost no plans whatsoever, however we had been developing plans and went forward with what we had produced.

Within this month, we also launched the 'Why is my Curriculum White?' campaign which is led by Jamie Jordon (VP Education) that I am also helping coordinate, this is a year long campaign that will consist of a series of lectures to educate our students and we have also produced a Survey that will be open until the end of January. This campaign looks to lobby the university to teach a curriculum that reflects the diverse range of the study-body we are lucky to have. It intends to pressure the university to diversify our curriculum so our students have a more enriching experience where they can learn about topics related to their students beyond the Euro-Centric approach the University currently takes. This will look to create more opportunities for students to get involved with campaigns which poses challenges to the university at an institutional level to help shape better futures for our students at UWE Bristol.

I am the creator and lead for the #IAMBristol Campaign which looks to tackle Islamophobia within its Bristol context, as this is an issue I personally am very exposed and have gathered knowledge over whilst being both Vice President and President of the ISoc. The #IAMBristol campaign has gained overwhelming support and feedback as it's not a campaign that our Students' Union has ever traditionally done as a Union. This campaign is fully funded by UWE Bristol whom have been very receptive to the concerns I raised early on in my Presidency, and generously gave £5000 of funding. It is claimed to be the UKs largest student-led Islamophobia Campaign this year, as it is also in collaboration with Bristol SU. This campaign has gained support from Muslim and Non-Muslim students alike which is the sheer beauty of this campaign for me personally as from the get go it calls for unity, hence the full campaign name being '#IAMBristol - A City United Against Islamophobia'. It has gained positive press from the local media too, Bristol 24/7 wrote an article as well as Epigram, and ITV News would like to come and film some events as well as do an interview. I had the chance to also appear on BBC Bristol Radio to talk about the campaign which was excellent, so the campaign as a whole has spread a lot of positivity with messages of peace and unity being at the centre of all of it. Of course, it still has a need to talk about sensitive topics and tackle issues which affect Muslim students, and other minority groups too, and as students we have the full right to do so in peaceful ways that promote dialogue and debate.

Erin Mills (VP for Sport & Health) has been leading the discussions with Sian regarding our upcoming Sexual Health and Guidance Week in February, more formally known as SHAG Week. I will be involved with the Sexual Harassment element of it, and create a high-quality video to raise awareness of that cause. In light of recent events too which has shaken up Hollywood, it will definitely be an interesting campaign which I am looking forward to.

Aside from all of this, I have also attended NUS events: NUS Conference 2017 in Birmingham, NUS Lead and Change in Nottingham and NUS Zones in Sheffield. The NUS events especially gave us great opportunities to build strong connections with other Student Unions and indeed learn of the challenges they have and see where the similarities lie, and hence helping each other out. I have also attended Student Governor training that the University asked if I would like to attend, for which I agreed - this was in London and gave me valuable knowledge to take back for which can be implemented in the Board of Governor meetings that I attend.

For the pleasure of the Council, I have also attached screenshots of my calendar so all members can have a fair idea of how busy my schedule can be. Please ignore the grey where it may imply that I did not attend the meeting due to it not being formally 'accepted' via Calendar Invites, but did attend. However if the Council wishes, I can provide stats of how many meetings I have attended vs how many I missed due to whatever the reason may be. Screenshots are below.

< > July 2017 ▾

Day Work week Week Month | Today

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
26 9:15 Team Meeting 9:30 New Presidents welcome 11:00 Digital Signatures and other Marketing bit 12:00 Intro to being a Trustee 14:00 U Block - Workplace Inspections 15:30 paperwork & passports	27 9:00 Strengthfinder 1 President 10:00 SU/Estate & Facilities Monthly Meeting 16:30 Cuppa and Catch Up 17:00 June Trustees Meeting 17:00 F&GP - virtual	28 9:00 Health & Safety 10:00 IT what is it good for? 11:00 New Presidents & Officers quick visit to Bc 14:00 University Health and Safety Committee 15:00 Finance for Presidents	29 9:00 HR processes for Presidents 12:00 Presidents at UWE meetings 14:00 Marketing for Presidents	30 9:00 HR processes - Glenside 9:50 BAME Conference 12:00 Community & Presidents 13:00 Friday Prayer 14:00 Meetings meeting 15:00 Officers' Leaving BBQ	1 Jul	2
3 9:30 Team Meeting 10:30 Negotiation session for Presidents 13:00 Safeguarding Steering Group Meeting 14:00 EDF 16:00 Marketing Follow-Up Meeting	4 SU2017 10:30 Sustainability Board	5 9:00 Student Centre 10:30 Enhanced year project for Presidents 12:30 Academic Board Briefing 14:00 Academic Board	6 Away days 15:00 Board of Governors	7 13:00 Friday Prayer	8	9
10 EM Annual Leave 9:30 Team Meeting	11 9:00 Discussion about Redbar	12 9:00 Out of Office 2C	13 8:00 Internal Deadline for Monthly Newsletter	14 13:00 Friday Prayer	15	16

< > August 2017

Day Work week Week Month Today

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	01 August 2017
31	1 Aug	2	3	4	5	6	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Lead & Change 3 days Nottingham 10:00 Canceled: CO-OP Team Meeting 1 hour Engagement Space
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 Team Meeting 12:00 Meeting about representing presidents pl. 14:30 HR Interviews 15:00 Canceled: CONFIRMED: Emily Stone 15:30 Catch Up 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Lead & Change 10:00 Canceled: CO-OP Team Meeting 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 11:00 People HR employee training session 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:30 HalliLife Steering Group Meeting 13:30 UWE Cares 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:00 City Campus Stakeholder Group 13:00 Friday Prayer 			
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 Team Meeting 10:30 Safezone - confirmed 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:00 Southampton SU Sabbs visit 11:30 Meeting with Peter Naish (Counter Terror) 15:00 Attendance and Engagement Work 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deadline for monthly newsletter 9:00 Deadline for Individual Slides Piz (Strengths) 9:00 Internal Deadline for Monthly Newsletter 13:00 risk assessment follow up 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:00 Meeting Request 11:30 OneZone: Space Provision 13:00 Friday Prayer 14:00 ZC Away: Uni of Brighton 14:00 Widening Participation for Presidents 			
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 Team Meeting 11:00 Meet to do Group Presentation bits 14:00 Making the most of the support and gettr 15:30 HalliLife discussion 15:30 Induction Video Planning 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 Meeting about president pres 11:00 Project Idea 11:20 Travel to Glenside 12:00 HalliLife Accommodation Virtual Tour 13:00 Rent Setting 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 Student Engagement and Communications 11:00 HOLD - RAG Away Day 16:00 Meeting about Pres presentation 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:00 Campaign Marketing 12:00 Facebook Live 12:30 Abseeing at FBL 14:00 Facebook Live 14:30 Green Impact Celebration marketing film 15:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE* 16:00 Monthly TB:ZC 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 11:15 UWE Hoodie Photoshoot 12:00 Bower Ashton Timetabling working Group 13:00 Friday Prayer 14:30 Presenting the Presidents Plans for 17/18 16:30 Presidents Presentation 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p 			
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Annual Leave 9:30 Team Meeting 11:00 Mark 13:00 Counter Terrorism Risk Assessment Review 15:30 Vacancies + R 16:30 Abseeing at FBL 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:00 Prep 10:00 Structure Alignment/Operational Work For 13:00 1 to 1 ZC:WH 15:30 Meeting to View Varsity CCTV Footage 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:00 Campaign Planning 10:00 Jo / Zain 11:00 Campaign Planning 12:00 Marketing Idea for Welcome Week 2017 13:00 Filming 15:00 Campaign Planning 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:30 Compulsory - Sustainability Induction Sess 14:00 POE fortnightly meeting SU President Zain 15:00 FW: Good Night Out Training 16:30 Send update for monday team meeting as 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> EM Annual Leave ZC Annual Leave: President 9:00 TOIL: Jamie 13:00 Sian - TOIL 13:00 Leave - Jamie 13:00 Friday Prayer 			
28	29	30	31	1 Sep	2	3	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ZC Annual Leave: President 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 SU/Estates & Facilities Monthly Meeting 10:00 Canceled: CO-OP Team Meeting 10:30 HR Induction moved to 29th August 2017 15:30 Manifesto Matrix and how did the present. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:00 Hellos - working together! 11:30 ESD for SU presidents 13:00 Team Meeting 14:00 Alcohol Impact Induction Session 15:30 Sian/Pau/Lydia - BDP 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 12:30 Get Set For UWE Induction 14:00 Prayer Rooms 15:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE* 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:00 City Campus Stakeholder Group 11:00 Canceled: Team Marketing Meeting 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p 			

< > September 2017

Day Work week Week Month Today

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	01 September 2017
28	29	30	31	1 Sep	2	3	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ZC Annual Leave: President 5 days 9:00 City Campus Stakeholder Group 1 hour 30 minutes Room 2B13 at BA 11:00 Canceled: Team Marketing Meeting 1 hour MR2 13:00 Friday Prayer 1 hour 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting job 30 minutes
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ZC Annual Leave: President 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 SU/Estates & Facilities Monthly Meeting 10:00 Canceled: CO-OP Team Meeting 10:30 HR Induction moved to 29th August 2017 15:30 Manifesto Matrix and how did the present. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:00 Hellos - working together! 11:30 ESD for SU presidents 13:00 Team Meeting 14:00 Alcohol Impact Induction Session 15:30 Sian/Pau/Lydia - BDP 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 12:30 Get Set For UWE Induction 14:00 Prayer Rooms 15:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE* 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:00 City Campus Stakeholder Group 11:00 Canceled: Team Marketing Meeting 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p 			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 Team Meeting 10:30 UWE Finances and how it relates to The SL 12:00 Bar and Events Update 13:00 Emails about Trustee Training day Preside 14:00 Sustainable Development Goals Mapping! 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 0:00 g 9:00 FairTrade Breakfast and Green Impact Celeb 9:30 SW region SU Trustee Training/Conference 14:30 Discuss GOATING 15:30 FW: Get to know: The Green Team 16:30 Team Meeting 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:00 Prayer Space Meeting *Date changed! 10:00 Welcome Staff Group interviews 13:00 Presidents priority project planning 15:00 IAM Meeting Plan 16:00 Planning University provision of spaces for 17:00 F&P 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:00 Staff Training Day 10:30 Project Argus - hold 12:05 Canceled: Welcome - events discussion an 13:00 Meeting to discuss plans to tackle Islamop 16:30 Deadline to send to RC: Sustainability Boar 17:00 sabbatical 'mingle' 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Jamie - 1/2 Annual Leave: 1/2 TOIL Sian - Half Day A/L - Half Day TOIL 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p 			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Jamie - 1/2 Annual Leave: 1/2 TOIL Sian - Half Day A/L - Half Day TOIL 10:00 Emissions Impossible 10:00 Student Conduct Panel: Varsity Rugby 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10:00 Hold for Welcome Rep Training 10:00 Canceled: CO-OP Team Meeting 12:30 Discuss Requirements and Scenarios of Att 14:30 Discuss GOATING 15:30 FW: Get to know: The Green Team 16:30 Team Meeting 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:00 FYI - WHATS THAT NOISE 10:00 Sian/Zain - Unite 10:00 International Student Orientation Talk 11:00 Awards & GOATING Questions for Welcom 13:00 Meeting with Sonia, Sandy and Zain Chous 13:00 Board of Governors 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Internal Deadline for Monthly Newsletter 10:30 Human UWE 11:00 Freshers' Week Inductions Briefing 12:30 GIAG - Ariel Hoop 13:00 Officers Away Afternoon before Welcome 15:00 Black History Month coordination 15:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE* 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> UWE Student Registration Event 10:00 Student Conduct Panel 2: Varsity Rugby 10:00 Sustainability Board 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p 16:30 Canceled: Deadline for sending stuff to Bal 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:00 UWE Registration Event 16:00 Hey HalliLife 		
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 9:30 Team Meeting 10:00 Aerospace Induction Talk 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 8:00 Fairtrade Breakfast 10:00 Aerospace Induction 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Governor Training 11:00 Glenside Welcome Fair 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Freshers' Fair 20:00 #LetsGetQuizical 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 11:00 Thank Glenside It's Friday 12:30 ISOC Friday Prayers 			

< > October 2017

Day Work week Week Month | Today

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	01 October 2017
25 8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 9:30 Team Meeting 11:00 Prep 13:00 GOATING/Surgery 15:00 IAMM Prep 16:00 'The Big Convo' - Halls Knocking number	26 8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 9:30 Safeguarding Steering Group Meeting 10:00 Cancelled: CO-OP Team Meeting 11:30 Jo meeting with SU Presidents 12:30 Prep for IAMM 14:00 Catternoon	27 8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 10:00 Why is my Curriculum White 12:00 FW ISOC Welcome Dinner Wed 27th Sept 13:00 ISOC Welcome Event 13:00 Community Garden Volunteering 13:00 Ian Yem's Farewell	28 8:00 GIAG (click for times and locations) 9:00 Monthly Breakfast 11:30 Monthly with Adam (Facilities) 12:00 Strategic Planning Strands 14:00 SU/Estates & Facilities Monthly Meeting 15:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE*	29 8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 10:30 Macmillan Coffee Morning 12:00 Prayer Space Meeting 13:00 Friday Prayer 13:30 TOLL 14:00 Monthly TB.ZC	30 8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 16:00 Freshers Closing Festival	1 Oct 8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 1 hour	8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 1 hour
2 9:30 Team Meeting 10:30 Multi faith space 13:00 Comms for 5 Priority Campaigns 15:30 Scheduling on TF & NES 15:00 Attendance Recording & Learner Analytics 15:30 The Big Convo - halls knocking number 5	3 8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 10:00 HR Induction 13:00 Bar and Events Update 14:00 Private	4 8:00 GIAG (Click for times and locations) 11:00 Library as Place initial focus group 13:00 Lush 15:00 why is my curriculum white	5 12:00 Private 14:00 Why is my curriculum white? 15:30 Bookmarks Design	6 9:00 City Campus Stakeholder Group 10:00 Islamophobia Awareness Campaign Marke 10:00 look at agenda for Presidents Priority Plan 11:00 Cancelled: Team Marketing Meeting 13:00 Friday Prayer 15:00 3 p.m. Meeting of the New Student Union	7	8	
9 9:30 Team Meeting 12:00 Academic Board Briefing 13:00 Green Gown Video Shoot 15:30 Presidents Welfare and Direction 16:00 Cancelled: WMCND Live Video	10 World Mental Health Day 10:00 Cancelled: CO-OP Team Meeting 10:00 Anti-Islamophobia Campaign with UWE 14:00 Private 17:00 HOLD - Cathedral Talk - Justice	11 11:00 IAM Marketing 11:15 Cancelled: Equality Analysis - meeting with 12:30 WMCW Presentation 14:00 Academic Board 14:00 Habbay Nurvery Board - October 2017 15:00 TOLL	12 LEAVE 9:00 Internal Deadline for Monthly Newsletter 12:00 Meeting with Student Union Presidents 12:00 Private 14:00 Students not taking Student Loans 15:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE*	13 9:00 Papers for Board of Trustees due 12 noon Tl. 10:00 Catch Up Meeting With EDU and SU 10:00 Meeting to discuss concerns with the bar?/1 12:00 WMCW Follow Up 13:00 Friday Prayer	14	15	
16 student attitudes towards and skills for sustainable development - NUS SURVEY President Away Day 15:30 Meeting with Deputy Mayor 18:00 Team Meal	17 10:00 Equality Management Group 12:00 Presidents Priority Planning Meeting 13:00 Comms catch up 14:00 Faith Advisory Board 14:00 Private	18 9:00 Team Meeting 10:00 Collaborative Contributions to Campaigns 11:00 Bristol SU 13:00 Monthly TB.ZC 14:00 University Health and Safety Committee	19 10:30 Student Wellbeing and Faith Hub meeting 12:00 Private 13:00 Student Trustee interviews 15:00 Bof briefing 16:00 PSZC - Faith Space Provision	20 10:00 Bof agenda 10:30 Retail Meeting 11:30 GOATING - surgeries 13:00 Friday Prayer 14:00 Please RSVP - Invitation to Cyber Security!	21	22	
23 student attitudes towards and skills for sustainable development - NUS SURVEY Sian, Jamie and Zain at NUS Zones	24 9:30 SU/Estates & Facilities Monthly Meeting 10:00 Cancelled: CO-OP Team Meeting 14:00 Private 17:00 Board of Trustees meeting	25 10:00 Team Meeting 10:30 Jo meeting with SU Presidents 12:00 Bingo Meeting 13:00 Sam 15:00 HOLD	26 9:00 Spooktacular Monthly Breakfast 11:00 PRESIDENTS AT CITY CAMPUS FOR SURGE 12:00 Private 13:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE*	27 9:00 Erin AL 9:00 HOLD - #IAMBristol Filming 9:00 City Campus Stakeholder Group 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p	28	29	
30 student attitudes towards and skills for sustainable development - NUS SURVEY 9:30 Team Meeting 13:30 Student Life Board 15:30 Equality Analysis meeting 17:00 WMCW Pre-Meet 18:00 Why is my curriculum white?	31 10:30 HallLife Steering Group 14:00 Private 16:30 Bristol SU 14:00 Private	1 Nov A/L Bahkai 11:00 Half Day - Erin 14:00 Diversity & Inclusion within the SU	2 10:30 Rearranged Tea @ 3 12:00 Private 13:00 Muslim Engagement with Mental Health S 19:00 RAG Fireworks	3 9:30 Attendance Recording & Learner Analytics 5 10:00 Widening Participation Committee 11:00 Cancelled: Team Marketing Meeting 12:00 Meeting with Grace - why is my curriculum 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p	4	5	

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	01 November 2017
30 student attitudes towards and skills for sustainable development - NUS SURVEY 9:30 Team Meeting 13:30 Student Life Board 15:30 Equality Analysis meeting 17:00 WMCW Pre-Meet 18:00 Why is my curriculum white?	31 10:30 HallLife Steering Group 14:00 Private 16:30 Bristol SU 14:00 Private	1 Nov A/L Bahkai 11:00 Half Day - Erin 14:00 Diversity & Inclusion within the SU	2 10:30 Rearranged Tea @ 3 12:00 Private 13:00 Muslim Engagement with Mental Health S 19:00 RAG Fireworks	3 9:30 Attendance Recording & Learner Analytics 5 10:00 Widening Participation Committee 11:00 Cancelled: Team Marketing Meeting 12:00 Meeting with Grace - why is my curriculum 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p	4	5	student attitudes towards and skills for sustainable development - NUS SURVEY 3 weeks 1 hour A/L Bahkai 1 day 11:00 Half Day - Erin 6 hours 14:00 Diversity & Inclusion within the SU 1 hour - Upper Engagement Space
6 9:30 Team Meeting 11:00 GMC debrief & next steps 12:00 Your Help is Required 13:00 Dylan Jefferies Panel 16:00 #IAM Bristol - 'Ask a Muslim'	7 10:00 HR Induction - Reminder 12:30 Student Governor Forum - Pre Brief 13:00 Student Governor Forum run through 14:00 Private 15:00 Penny 16:00 ISOC Committee Training	8 9:00 Strategic planning points 9:00 Attendance Recording & Learner Analytics f 14:00 Bar and Events Update 16:00 Student Governor Forum	9 9:00 Internal Deadline for Monthly Newsletter 12:00 Private 13:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE* BTP Special 15:00 Meeting to discuss Surgery on Friday	10 9:00 Surgery - Frenchay 9:30 SHAS week initial planning 12:00 #IAMBristol Conference Brief 13:00 Friday Prayer 15:00 Bristol Community Engagement for #IAMM 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p	11	12	
13 9:30 Team Meeting 10:30 Bingo Prize Table 11:00 Christmas/New Year on Campus 12:00 IAM External Speakers 14:00 Safe Tax Scheme meeting 15:00 Presidents Planning Meeting	14 11:00 GMC debrief- reflections 12:00 Equality & Diversity Forum 14:00 Private 17:00 Virtual F&G - November 17:30 SRC 1	15 9:30 Welcome Debrief 12:00 Monthly TB.ZC 13:00 Board of Governors 18:00 #IAMBristol - Resilience Workshop	16 11:30 SU/Estates & Facilities Monthly Meeting 12:00 Private 12:30 Glenside 13:00 Presidents Planning Meeting 14:50 conference catchup 15:00 UWE Bristol Fund disbursement panel	17 9:30 HR Open Session 10:00 Presidents planning meeting planning 13:00 Friday Prayer 13:00 Gillian Cox's Retirement Farewell 14:15 Photographer 15:00 Bingo Meeting 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p	18	19	
20 Sian A/L 9:30 Team Meeting 16:00 Signing of the refreshed Sustainability Pla	21 9:00 Surgery - Glenside 10:00 Cancelled: CO-OP Team Meeting 13:00 Report for Student Council Due 12:00 Team Meeting 14:00 Private	22 Sian - TOLL day 10:00 Sustainability Board 18:00 #IAMBristol - NUS Students Not Suspects	23 9:00 Reception Closure 9:00 Monthly Payday Breakfast 12:00 Private 15:00 Thanksgiving - Frenchay 15:00 Thanksgiving - Glenside 15:00 Tea @ 3 *DO NOT TAKE* 16:00 HOLD	24 9:00 Erin - AL 9:00 City Campus Stakeholder Group 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Reception Closure 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p	25	26	
27 Zain Graduations 9:30 Team Meeting 10:30 Jo meeting with SU Presidents 14:30 Reception Closure 17:00 HOLD - Kate & Helen Richardson-Walsh	28 11:30 Presidents Planning Meeting 14:00 Private 17:30 First Student Council	29 12:00 Islam & Feminism (29/11) with Julie Sidqi 13:15 #IAMBristol - What's to Prevent? 15:30 NUS Delegates Meeting	30 11:00 Attendance Recording & Learner Analytics 12:00 Private 15:00 Student Life Board - student engagement 18:00 Faith & Mental Health Ideas Meeting 19:00 Bingo	1 Dec A/L BAHKAI 9:00 Erin - AL 11:00 Cancelled: Team Marketing Meeting 13:00 Friday Prayer 16:00 Send updates for Monday team meeting p 17:00 LGBT+ Society World Aids Day Event	2	3	